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MEMORANDUM

OCTOBER 4, 1993

TO: MARY BANE, DEPUTY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/TECHNICAL

7
FROM: TIM DEVLIN, DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF AUDITING & FINANCIAL /'7(%/
ANALYSIS (

RE: CONFIDENTIAL RECORDS ACCESS

I request that authority be given Beth Salak for automatic access
(as with any Director) to confidential records.

Beth is delegated the authority to perform any matters relating to
the operations of this division; and it would prove counter-
productive to request access for each case with confidential
classification.
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Approved ‘
Mary Bane‘ Deputy Executive Director/Technical
/0/¢ [13
Date

TD: jmw
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e ] ] DISTRIBUTION:
TO: William D. Talbott, Executive Director

FROM: Tim Devlin, Director Auditing and Financial Analysis /;3&-/
[V

RE: Confidential Audit Workpapers

This memo requests that Denise Vandiver be authorized to
have access to the audit workpapers for which the utilities request
confidential status. As the Bureau Chief of Auditing, she is
working with the attorneys and other staff to process these
requests and when appropriate to return these documents to the
utilities. APM section 11.04 Page 13 requires approval by the
Deputy Executive Director/Tech. for staff, other than those
assigned to the docket and other specified persons, to have access
to confidential information. Denise is aware of the APM, SOP,
Commission rules and statutes which apply to confidential
information and I request that she be granted access to those cases
where confidential information is included in the audit workpapers.
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